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Matilda Sanders V5C-08-0l54-Co -~ G/

From: Theresa Waish
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 9:49 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke ST K CORRESPONDENCE §
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, ‘EK _ (’f_“.., i ":E !
Adeenisintive | Metias L2 Censz;merg
Date and Time: 3/14/2008 9:48:00 AM 53O0 0. 10309-07 |
Docket Number: 070688 . T
Filename / Path: 070688.CO.cmk.doc EACEESPEIRS RO A

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 070688-GU today.
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Printed on 3/14/2008 at 1:20:29 PM
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Marguerite Lockard £s5c-08-0I193-TRE -G

From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 11:20 AM
To: CLK - Qrders / Notices; Caroline Klancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 2/18/2008 11:19:00 AM -
Docket Number: 070688 17' PC&D
Filename / Path: 070688.01.29.08.CMK _doc
FP ] CLK - CO

Piease issue the above-referenced oroder in Docket No. 070688-GU today.
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KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
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November 15, 2007

Ansley Watson, Jr., Esquire
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen Law Firm

Post Office Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601

Re: Docket No. 070688-GU

Dear Mr. Watson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of tariff modifications relating to main
and service extension amortization surcharge, by Peoples Gas System, which was filed in this office
on November 13, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropnate staff

members will be advised.
Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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